Office:

Company of New Hampshirs 1671 Worcester Road
Framingham, Massachusetts 01701
(617) - 872 - 8100

: SEABROOK STATION
E PUBLIC SERVICE :

December 3, 1982
SBN- 399
T.F. D.1.1.2

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Mr. George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

References: Construction Permits CPPR-135 and CPPR-136,
Docket Nos. 50-443 and 50-444

Subject: Revised Technical Specification for the Seabrook Emergency
Feedwater System

Dear Sir:

Following discussions with members of your Staff regarding the
Seabrook Emergency Feedwater (EFW) System, we have agreed to modify the
existing Technical Specification relative to surveillance requirements.
lhe following will be added to T-chnical Specification 4.7.1.2:

c. At least once per 18 months during shutdown, or following
completion of modifications to the EFW system which alters
the system's flow characteristics, by verifying flow from
the Condensate Storage Tank to each steam generator.

I'he above addition to the Technical Specifications will be
incorporated into the next FSAF Amendment.

Should you require any further questions, please feel free to
contact us.

Vérv eryly yours,
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J. DeVincentis A\\ .
Project Manager )
PLA/ah ‘

cc: Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Service List v
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ASLB SERVICE LIST

Philip Ahrens, Esquire

Assistant Attorney General

Department of the Attorney
General

Augusta, ME 04333

Represcntative Beverly Hollingworth
Coastal Chamber of Commerce

209 Winnacunnet Road

Hampton, NH 03842

William S. Jordan, IIlI, Esquire
Harmon & Weiss

1725 1 Strecet, N.W.

Suite 506

Washington, DC 20006

E. Tupper Kinder, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
208 State House Annex

Concord, NH 03301

Robert A. Backus, Esquire
116 Lowell Street

P.0. Box 5leo

Manchester, NH 03105

Edward J. McDermott, Esquire
Sanders and McDermott
Professional Association

408 Lafayette Road

Hampton, NH 033842

Jo Ann Shotwell, Esquire

Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Protection Burcau
Department of the Attorney General
Onc Ashburton Place, 19th Floor
Boston, MA 02108




